

STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

P.S.C. MO. No. 2 ~~17th~~ Revised Sheet No. 62
 Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 2 ~~16th~~ Revised Sheet No. 62

Deleted: 16th

Deleted: 15th

EMPIRE DISTRICT GAS COMPANY d/b/a Liberty
JOPLIN, MO 64802

FOR: All Communities and Rural Areas in the South System

PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE (continued)
GAS

Adjustment Statement (South System)

As provided in this Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause, the following adjustment(s) will be made to the applicable rate schedules:

Description	Rate Schedules RS, SCF and SVF	Rate Schedule LVF	Rate Schedule LVI
Regular PGA	\$0.80631	\$0.80631	\$0.80631
Actual Cost Adjustment	\$0.16089	\$0.16089	\$0.00000
Refunds	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000
TOP Factor	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000
TC Factor	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000
Total PGA Per Ccf	\$0.96720	\$0.96720	\$0.80631

Deleted: 42901

Deleted: 42901

Deleted: 42901

Deleted: (

Deleted: 0

Deleted: 3861)

Deleted: (

Deleted: 03861)

Deleted: !

Commented [AY1]: [James Young](#) Why is there a subscript 1 for a footnote by "Refunds"? I do not see a footnote on this page. Should a footnote be added?

Deleted: 39040

Deleted: 39040

Deleted: 42901

DATE OF ISSUE: November ~~4, 2021~~ EFFECTIVE DATE: December ~~1, 2020~~
 ISSUED BY: [Matthew DeCoursey](#)
[Vice President, Rates and Regulatory Strategy](#)

Deleted: 5

Deleted: 2020

Deleted: 5

Deleted: Sheri Richard

Deleted: Director, Rates and Regulatory Affairs

STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

P.S.C. MO. No. 2 ~~17th~~ Revised Sheet No. 63
 Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 2 ~~16th~~ Revised Sheet No. 63

EMPIRE DISTRICT GAS COMPANY d/b/a Liberty JOPLIN, MO 64802 FOR: All Communities and Rural Areas in the North System

**PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE (continued)
 GAS**

Adjustment Statement (North System)

As provided in this Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause, the following adjustment(s) will be made to the applicable rate schedules:

	Rate Schedules RS, SCF and SVF	Rate Schedule LVF	Rate Schedule LVI
Regular PGA	\$0 .60126	\$0 .60126	\$0 .60126
Actual Cost Adjustment	\$0 .11724	\$0 .11724	\$0.00000
Refunds	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000
TOP Factor	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000
TC Factor	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000
Total PGA Per Ccf	\$0 .71850	\$0 .71850	\$0 .60126

The TOP and TC Factors, as provided in Sheets 59 and 60 shall also apply to all Ccf delivered to transportation customers on Company's North System except as provided for on Sheet No. 39.

Deleted: 16th
 Deleted: 15th
 Deleted:

Formatted: Left
 Deleted: 40341
 Formatted: Not Highlight
 Deleted: 40341
 Deleted: 40341
 Deleted: (
 Deleted: 04146
 Deleted:)
 Deleted: (
 Deleted: 04146
 Deleted:)
 Formatted: No underline
 Deleted: _
 Deleted: _
 Formatted: No underline
 Deleted: 36195
 Deleted: 36195
 Deleted: 40341

DATE OF ISSUE: November ~~4, 2021~~ EFFECTIVE DATE: December ~~1, 2021~~
 ISSUED BY: Matthew DeCoursey
Vice President, Rates and Regulatory Strategy

Deleted: 5
 Deleted: 2020
 Deleted: 5
 Deleted: 2020
 Deleted: Sheri Richard
 Deleted: Director, Rates and Regulatory Affairs

STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

P.S.C. MO. No. 2 ~~17th~~ Revised Sheet No. 65
 Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 2 ~~16th~~ Revised Sheet No. 65

Deleted: 16th
Deleted: 15th

**EMPIRE DISTRICT GAS COMPANY d/b/a Liberty
 JOPLIN, MO 64802**

FOR: All Communities and Rural Areas in the NW
 System

**PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE (continued)
 GAS**

Adjustment Statement (NW System)

As provided in this Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause, the following adjustment(s) will be made to the applicable rate schedules:

	Rate Schedules RS, SCF and SVF	Rate Schedule LVF	Rate Schedule LVI
Regular PGA	\$0.52388	\$0.53288	\$0.53288
Actual Cost Adjustment	\$0.12106	\$0.12106	\$0.00000
Refunds	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000
TOP Factor	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000
TC Factor	\$0.00000	\$0.00000	\$0.00000
Total PGA Per Ccf	\$0.64494	\$0.64494	\$0.53288

Deleted: 34414
Deleted: 34414
Deleted: 34414
Deleted: (
Deleted: 01835
Deleted:)
Deleted: (
Deleted: 01835
Deleted:)
Formatted: No underline
Formatted: No underline
Formatted: No underline
Deleted: 32579
Deleted: 32579
Deleted: 34414

DATE OF ISSUE: November ~~4, 2021~~
 ISSUED BY: Matthew DeCoursey
Vice President, Rates and Regulatory Strategy

EFFECTIVE DATE: December ~~1, 2021~~

Deleted: 5
Deleted: 2020
Deleted: 5
Deleted: 2020
Deleted: Sheri Richard
Deleted: Director, Rates and Regulatory Affairs